

Fawfieldhead Parish Council

serving Fawfieldhead, Newtown, Reapmoor, Hulme End and the surrounding residences

MINUTES of the Annual Parish Meeting 13th June 2022 at 7:30pm attendance register

Present:

Chairman John Wardman

Vice Chair Barbara Simpson

Councillor Peter Scott

Councillor Claire Wolstencroft

Councillor Lee Spensley

Clerk Lizzy Sherratt

Apologies sent:

Councillor David Thacker

SMDC Teresa Riley

Annual Parish Meeting

1. The election of chair and vice chair

John Wardman was proposed as Chairman by Councillor Lee Spensley and seconded by Councillor Peter Scott

Barbara Simpson was proposed as Vice Chair by Chairman John Wardman and seconded by Councillor Claire Wolstencroft.

2. AGAR

The accounts for the previous year were approved by all councillors and signed by Chairman John Wardman.

Meeting Opened by Chairman John Wardman at 19:50pm

Minutes of the previous meeting held 11th April 2022

- There were no matters arising from these minutes.

Public speaking

- No members of the public present.

Communications received

- Outstanding HMRC payments to be paid and clerk to find out where to send the payment too.
- Insurance to be with Zurich for the next 12 months at the price of £257.60.
- Gov.uk domain name to go ahead, clerk to check it can be applied to the e-mail address also.

Lengthsman

- Invitations for tender to be advertised and received by the 30th June.

Fawfieldhead Parish Council

serving Fawfieldhead, Newtown, Reapsmoor, Hulme End and the surrounding residences

MINUTES of the Annual Parish Meeting 13th June 2022 at 7:30pm attendance register

Highway issues

- The road from Newtown to Lane head is in terrible condition, clerk asked to report to SMDC.
- Chairman John Wardman reports of a tree stump and tree root blocking a culvert, causing issues for the next door neighbours water supply and the road been washed away. Clerk to report to the Peak Park and also SMDC.

Planning Applications

- NP/SM/0222/0162 & 0163 – Boosley Grange farm, no objections.
- NP/SM/0422/0557 – agricultural building at the Butchers Arms – no objections. Councillors like the idea of how many trees are been planted with this too.
- NP/SM/0522/0739 – Holly Grove Farm, No objections.

Chairs Announcements

- Chair John Wardman had no announcements.

Queens Platinum Jubilee

- Councillors to hand out the Jubilee mugs to children under the age of 16 in the community.

Finance

- To note current bank balance of £19,143 .39. and transactions dated up to most recent bank statement and reconcile bank statement balances and transactions with the parish accounts records

Cheques Raised

- No cheques raised as we are awaiting the new cheque book. Councillor Peter Scott to go into the bank possibly pay outstanding payments while there if chequebook to take a while.

Date of the next meeting

- The next meeting is to take place on the 8th August 2022.

Items for next agenda - Councillors to think of possible uses for the parish room for the community.

Meeting closed at 9:05pm